

Cambridge Civic Association

2 Essex Street Cambridge Massachusetts 02139 876-9176

Dear City Councillor,

Your are hereby advised of the new policy of the Cambridge Civic Association according to which all pertinent votes of the Board of Directors will be forwarded to all City Councillors and/or School Committee Members.

Sincerely yours,

John R. Moot

151

Communication from the Cambridge Civic Association regarding informing City Council and School Committee of pertinent votes of Board of Directors

June 8, 1970

Placed on File -